
 

  

The following questions and answers regarding Delaware RFP GSS12657-CSSP 

Delaware RFP GSS12657-CSSP Questions and Answers 

Question Answer 

Under "Proposal Evaluation Procedures," Section E 
(Criteria and Scoring) , on page 15, item 2 makes 
reference to appendix C and appendix B as part of 
the criteria.  In the current solicitation, GSS12657-
CSSP, we have Attachment A for pricing. 

You may ignore the reference to appendix C and 
appendix B. It is Attachment A that bidders should 
focus on and respond to. 

 

Asks for a phone number to accept calls.  We do 
have an 800 number for customers to contact 
customer service.  How will schools access the 
product pricing for Attachment A.  Will the pricing be 
posted to the state's website for schools to access? 

Pricing will be posted to the State’s website as 
part of the “Award Notice” on 
www.mymarketplace.delaware.gov under the 
Contracts Tab for Schools to access. 

 

Do all lines, within Attachment A, require a product 
offering to be considered for award?  For example, if 
one line is blank, will the response be deemed non-
responsive?   Should a field be added to note the 
part number being offered by our company? 
 Currently there is only a place for bid price. 

NO, leaving a line blank will not be considered 
non-responsive. Please add fields as necessary.  

Will the state award by line, or in aggregate as noted 
RFP in Attachment A? 

Awards may be made on a line item bases. 
 

Will the state except product offers if there is not an 
exact match to the item specified? 

Bidders make suggest alternatives but should do 
so by adding a Tab to the Excel spread sheet. 

We have a large number of products that we would 
like to make accessible to the state, beyond that of 
the basket of items under RFP 68 and RFP 70.  Will 
the state consider additional discounts and product 
offering? 

YES. Bidders may present additional items as an 
additional Tab on the Excel Spread Sheet. The 
State will welcome alternative presentation of 
such items. However, those items may or not 
become part of a final core list of awarded items 
in the contract. 

it states that there will be no substitutions 

allowed on appendix A.  
 

Bidders may suggest substitutions with pricing but 
should do so on a separate tab making reference 
to the item requested in the RFP 

 
 

http://www.mymarketplace.delaware.gov/

